

GOTHERINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

To all members of the council:

You are summoned to attend the Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Tuesday 13th May 2014** in **The Gotherington Church Centre**, which commences at **7.30pm**, for the transaction of business on the following agenda. 8/5/14



AGENDA

1. To accept apologies for absence
2. Declarations of Interest in items on the agenda
3. To consider written requests from councillors for the council to grant a dispensation (S33 of the Localism Act 2011) – written requests to be with the clerk at least 4 clear days prior to a meeting
4. To confirm minutes of the meeting held on 8th April 2014
5. Clerk's Report – Review of Actions and Outcomes from the previous Minutes (see attached)
6. Borough Councillor's report
7. County Councillor's report

The meeting will be adjourned so that the public may comment on any matter

8. Finance
 - a. Finance report/Bank Reconciliation (to be distributed at the meeting)
 - b. Accounts for payment (to be distributed at the meeting)
 - c. Review Current Budget
 - d. To approve internal audit report
 - e. To approve payment for Defibrillator Pads from the Defibrillator Fund.
9. Planning Matters
 - a. To review current Planning Applications:

Appl Number	Application	Details
14/00282/FUL	Gotherington Fields Farm Gotherington Fields	Construction of Hay Barn. No objections
14/00323/FUL	Gotherington Cheltenham	
14/00323/FUL	55 Gretton Road Gotherington GL52 9QU	Single storey replacement porch. No objections
14/00111/FUL	8 Cleeve Road Gotherington GL52 9EW	Proposed rear garden equipment/summer house building. Permit

10. Risk Register – To report any issues (see attached)
11. To consider Councillor Vacancy
12. To consider progress with the Parish Plan Implementation.
13. Housing Needs Survey - to commission GRCC, costs, timing and content of mailing. (PA)
14. To review JCS position and possible Design Statement.
15. To consider quotes for refurbishment of RR Building (PA)
16. To update following Service Villages Meeting (DH)
17. To update actions concerning a Neighbourhood Plan
18. To agree maintenance of village gateways (PA)
19. To consider quotation for repairs to potholes and pathway around the playing field.
20. To consider issues raised concerning the Rex Rhodes Building by the nursery
21. To approve ROSPA Report
22. To consider action regarding overgrown trees at Annestone Cottage, Malleson Rd. (DH)
23. To ratify purchase of bicycle rack. (IA)
24. To consider purchase of litter picking kit (EC)
25. To agree date for meeting with Paul Bowden re Dog Fouling.
26. To approve the purchase of new wellington boots for Iain Wilson (SS)
27. To approve the purchase of new Neighbourhood Watch signs (SS)
28. Items for Future Agenda
29. Date and Time of Next Meeting